o, Attachment F

Annette Story

From: "Annette Story" <annetteref@msn.com= ) m 717‘

To: "Unimark" <eprekstad@msn.com> 74 / { %@ ML‘:’/ / EXTor @Iﬂ
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 10:57 PM / ' R

Subject: Fw: And email from Richard o ‘im’ﬁ{m‘i Latton / n Tlerso
EMmia)s Cones Srom e

e O.rigin'_al Message —-— —i@g‘f‘ W ﬁ ' Vl }/1@/(7 e,
'i;?r;;ﬁvgé;% é%t%gcom %V M_—[—Q W ‘ pe@/ﬁ / €

Sent: Monday, February 27, 20085 1:58 PM

Subject: And email from Richard ) 17Zi i 1‘ ( 7%% Q/VLCQ WOEeF— 7%?
Dear Annette, V)O one .

You need to send Richard; Joseph's Dr. information. Please forward that ihformat;’on on to him.

Secondly, | have been informed by your attorney that you are refusing to sign the agreement that | drew up. Thisis
unacceptable!
Either you sign my agreement for parenting time issues and all issues that | am recommending, or i will be forced ta g
kto the judge and recornmend custody of Joseph fo Rich Linda tefls me that you 3
you fold herthat in the beginning of cur work together | said ! wo d
quickly and you would probably get money bac (Lhat is comect, | said this however | did nof eXpeetvoUT case o take
so long and | am demanding another retainer from s

you. 11 you Wat cooperate and sign my agreement, that would

| will expect this next retainer of $2500.00 by March 15th or | 90 to the judge and haveypu held in contemnt, bill You
for my time, and court costs. Then in my final report | recommend custody fo Richard, e{f ; Y,

} will be awaiting your reply as to when you will sign my agreement and that you wiil send in the new retainer.

Best Regards,
{

Bilt Strong Se Yea 0{ 1
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nnette Story
From: "Annette Story” <annetteref@msn.com>
To: "Unimark" <eprekstad@msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 11:38 PM

Subject:  Strong contradicts his email of Feb 27,2006 proving him a liar

—— Original Message —— P f oy
From; William Strong / ( 6 i K{' CC L f, of e (7((;{?
To: Annette Story NS L < LU
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 8:26 AM YYeyivilis < {(€Ee [

Subject: Re: } S,,(_

Y )

| had a phone call from Linda Cohn stating that you feel | am overcharging you and that | am not sending itemized,
T Linda also informed me that you stateg thal T said I would only need the first retginer-e£51500.00 and that
you would be getting funds back from me because | would get the evaluation done quickly ¢1 never said thisTPNone of
my cases are done "fast" iner. The normal time for an advocats fo bE of & fase is af
least a year, so where did you get the idea that this would be done in one refainer? Certainly not from me. ;x‘f’

¥

Since you chose to ignore my request for my retainer of $2500.00 that was due back on March 15th | have no choice.

but to go now to the judge. 1 will be filing a motion to get myseif paid and | will be charging you for the time | spend filing
the motion, the time | drive to and spend in court and court costs._You are not going to fike my recommendations to the

_Court regarding custody of vour son due to your lack of payment of retainers, | have warned you repeatedly._and. >
you have not paid nor responded to my requests for payment,
A T AR

in closing 'l just say, see you in court.

Bitt Strong
ynore
" .
Strong Solutions } VL '
William J. Strong, LCSW
4770 E. iiff Ave., Suite 114 \fﬂ P,
Denver, CO 80222 phrt

Phone: 303-757-5300
Fax: 303-757-7994

e ° ) |
WOhy s p1ine left on iy case
o, 57 These fegg (e preed 45 be
l/\@/(OO QC@ Lu/ﬂtﬁ% [& t/ | 1172972067
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Annette Story

From; "Annette Story” <annetteref@msn.com>
To: - "Unirark" <eprekstad@msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 9:19 PM

Subject: Fw: Your email

—— OriginalMessaga ——

From: William Strong

To: Annette 2 Story

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 2:10 P
Subject: Your email

Maybe you ' k - i f attitude, Also, if i don't get another re
A ud e £ 10 don't thinkT can't ge
€ my report to the court accordingly.

Strong Solutions
Wiliiam J. Strong, LCSW
4770 E. lliff Ave.. Suite 114
Denver, CO 80222
Phone: 303-757-5390

Fax: 303-757-7994

112972007
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Annette Story

From: "Annette Story" <annetteref@msn.com>
To: "Unimark" <eprekstad@msn.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 11:08 PM

Subject: Fw: Break

----- Original Message -—--

From: William Sirong

To: Annette Story ; Rrschuh@aol.com
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2008 12:46 PM
Subject: Re: Break

Hi Annette and Richard,

Today | spoke with each of your attorneys and Dr. Camden. The following is my understanding of the current status of
things.

Annette will call Dr. Camden to set up an appointment.

Annette will inform Richard of the past and present PCP and dentist for Joe.

Dr. Camden will discuss plans for and future meetings with each of you and address the issue of when and how
overnights can begin.

Annette, how are you coming with my $2500.00 retainer? have not heard a word from you about it, only from Linda
Onn W : you have nio o TCE8s no one to borrow from. | told you you need to figure this ocut and .

now you are out of time in 5 short days, remember | need this by the 15th or | go 1o the judgs as TTold you I'would. You
need to respond to me.

Bill Strong

From: Annette Story

To: Richard Schuh ; strong.w
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2(
Subject: Break

You're welcome to discuss ¢ I'te encourage him to do them

he was an adamant no. Thi i . |

.
-~
.,

ety - 11/29/2007




